Troy Crews

From: Sandra Davis

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Tad Cervantes; Jeff Crawford; Troy Crews

Subject: RE: fire report for 138 S.E. Emerson parcel id 07592-013
Troy,

According to Dispatch their was a structure fire at that address on June 25, 2012. The City responded as well as the
County. There is still no record of a County Fire Report so perhaps the City has one.

Thank you,

Sandra Davis

Office Manager

Columbia County Fire Rescue
509 SW Bascom Norris Dr.
Lake City, FL 32025

P: 386-754-7057

F: 386-754-7064

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message,

From: Sandra Davis

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 4:08 PM

To: Tad Cervantes <tad_cervantes@columbiacountyfla.com>; Jeff Crawford <jeff_crawford@columbiacountyfla.com>;
Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: FW: fire report for 138 S.E. Emerson parcel id 07592-013

Troy,
We have no record of a fire at this location. Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
copies of the original message.

From: Tad Cervantes <tad cervantes@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 3:30 PM

To: Sandra Davis <sadavis@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: FW: fire report for 138 S.E. Emerson parcel id 07592-013

Tad J Cervantes

Assistant Fire Chief
Columbia County Fire Rescue
P.0. Box 1529

Lake City, Florida 32056

Office 386-754-7071

Mobile (386) 365-4810

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or distribute this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you
have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and
destroy all copies of the original message

From: Troy Crews <troy crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 2:21 PM

To: Jeff Crawford <jeff crawford @columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Tad Cervantes <tad cervantes@columbiacountyfla.com>; stanchavelo@aol.com
Subject: fire report for 138 S.E. Emerson parcel id 07592-013

Jeff | am trying to do a remodel permit on this house that had a fire approximately 2012 Mr. Sader contacted fire dept.
in the past and could not obtain fire report. Could you check on this and see if you can find one so we won’t have to
charge him for a permit thank you.



